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20 || The Grand Jury charges:

21 || COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) — Bank Robbery)

22 On or about May 29, 2004, in the Northern District of California, the defendant

23 JOHN MARK FELDER

24 || did knowingly, and by force, violence, and intimidation, take from the persons and presence of employees
25 || of Citibank, 2000 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, California, approximately $20,184.00 in money belonging
26 || to and inthe care, custody, control, management, and possession of this Citibank, the deposits of which
27 | were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States

28 || Code, Section 2113(a).
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COUNT TWO: (18 U.S.C. § 2113(a)— Bank Robbery)

On or about June 9, 2004, in the Northern District of California, the defendant
| JOHN MARK FELDER

did knowingly, and by force, violence, and intimidation, take from the persons and presence of employees
of Wells Fargo Bank, 5191 Mowry Avenue, Fremont, California, approximately $9647.00 in money
belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of this Wells Fargo Bank, the
deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2113(a).

COUNT THREE: (18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) — Bank Robbery)

On or about June 9, 2004, in the Northern District of California, the defendant
JOHN MARK FELDER

did knowingly, and by force, violence, and intimidation, take from the persons and presence of employees
of Citibank at 1800 Decoto Road in Union City, California, approximately $4637.00 in money belonging
to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of this Citibank, the deposits of which
were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2113(a).

COUNT FOUR: (18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) — Bank Robbery)

On or about June 19, 2004, in the Northern District of California, the defendant
JOHN MARK FELDER
did knowingly, and by force, violence, and intimidation, take from the persons and presence of employees
of the Washington Mutual Bank, 1870 Solano Avenue, Berkeley, California, approximately $1,906.00 in
money belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of this Washington
Mutual Bank, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
COUNT FIVE: (18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) — Bank Robbery)
On or about July 12, 2004, in the Northern District of California, the defendant
JOHN MARK FELDER

did knowingly, and by force, violence, and intimidation, take from the persons and presence of employees

INDICTMENT _ 2




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

of the World Savings Bank, 3348 Lakeshore Drive, Oakland, California, approximately $814.00 in money

belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of this World Savings Bank,
the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
SENTENCING ALLEGATIONS
With respect to each and every COUNT in this INDICTMENT, with which the
defendant, JOHN MARK FELDER, 1s charged:
a. The defendant, JOHN MARK FELDER, committed the instant offense while

under a criminal justice sentence, namely, probation; and

b. The property of a financial institution was taken.
DATED: September 2, 2004 A TRUE BILL.
FOREPERSON

KEVIN V.RYAN

United Statittomey

J( DOUGLAS WILSON(PA BAR 44915)
Acting Chief, Oakland Branch

(Approved as to form: 1/ L )
AUSA Keller
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